Marcus Romero

- ② East Los Angeles, California, United States
- **** +13233825075
- @ mmr061188@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I have been working in Security continuously for the last 6 years, and I have all together been doing security for more then 10+ years. I have taken those past employment opportunities to gain experience and to sharpen my skills in customer service/care as well as in my observation and communication skills.

I am looking for another security job so I may grow my knowledge and refine my skills.

However I am interested in new opportunities and fields like sales, retail, film extra, and anything else I may learn something new.

A little about myself:

I am 6'3 220lbs and I am a people person working in large crowds is what I love most crowd control is my specialty. I like to be professional and as a Gentleman should be by opening doors greeting clients n staff all with a smile.

My hobbies include hiking, swimming, camping, paintball, and the gym.

WORK EXPERIENCE

June 2022-Current

Security Officer

- IMAC Security
- Los Angeles, California, United States

Security for high profile events

June 2022-Current

Security Guard

- Global Alliance Protection
- Los Angeles, California, United States

Event Security

December 2017-March 2022

Security Supervisor

- Liason
- Los Angeles, California, United States

I looked after the establishments clients and staff. I escorted intoxicated patrons off property, and helped in customer service to better the clients visit.

EDUCATION

2002-2006

High School Deploma

- ② East Los Angeles, California, United States

SKILLS

Observation Communication Skills Customer Support/Service Crowd Control Strategic Planning

WORK AUTHORIZATION

I am authorized to work in the following countries:

United States